Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization Executive Council Minutes

1048 E Avenue L, Lancaster, CA 93536 Wednesday June 9, 2010 Vince's Pizza and Pasta, 1:20 PM CORRECTED

The Executive Council of the Antelope Valley College meet on Wednesday June 9, 2010. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization President Curtis Smith 722-6300 ext 6160.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1Call to order: 1:20 PM

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by President Curtis Smith

1.3 Roll Call:

President – Curtis Smith - Present

Vice President, Academic Affairs - Sheronda Myers - Absent

Vice President, Student Services – Vacant

Vice President, Club Affairs - Patricia Del Gaudio - Present

Vice President, Public Relations – Destiny Smith-Absent

Treasurer – Jamie Holzer – Absent

Secretary – Yesenia Reyes- Present

Senator:

Counseling and Matriculation - Vacant

Enrollment Services - Vacant

Health Sciences - Deepika Mohan - Present

Language Arts and Instructional Resources – Karole Obrikat-Present

Mathematics, Science and Engineering – Stephanie Conley - Present

Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic

Development – Enrique Camacho-Present

Student Development and Services – Sandra Govin - Present

Technical Education – Bryan Richardson - Absent

Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education – Sara Rothenberg - Present

Membership is 13, Quorum is 8, 9 were present, Quorum is established.

Student Trustee – David Brown – Absent

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:

Moved to adopt the agenda by Senator of Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic Development Enrique Camacho, seconded by Senator of Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education Sara Rothenberg. Motion passed 8/0/0.

1.5 Approval of the Minutes- Friday May 21, 2010

Moved to approve the minutes by Senator of Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education Sara Rothenberg, seconded by Senator of Mathematics, Science and Engineering Stephanie Conley. Motion passed 8/0/0.

Approval of the Minutes -Friday May 28, 2010

Moved to approve the minutes by Senator of Mathematics, Science and Engineering Stephanie Conley, seconded by Senator of Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic Development Enrique Camacho. Motion passed 8/0/0.

1.6 Approval of Financials.

Moved to approve the minutes by Senator of Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic Development Enrique Camacho, seconded by Senator of Mathematics, Science and Engineering Stephanie Conley. Motion passed 8/0/0.

II. PUBLIC FORUM

None

III. ACTION ITEMS

3.1 Introduction to ASO and Parliamentary Procedures

President Curtis Smith talked about Robert's Rules. He brought a book that we could use and check out from Student Development and College Activities to go over procedures.

He also said that some people abuse the procedures to delay the approval of a movement. He said not to abuse the rules or take advantage of them.

He also said that questions and answers must be done before the meeting so we could focus on the specific items on the agenda.

Everyone discussed how to be more involved in the ASO such as sitting at the desk in the student services building, promoting the ASO by talking in our classes and get into contact with the Examiner and write in our own section perhaps.

3.2 ASO Budget

Dr. Zimmerman went over the important acronyms and clubs that pertain to the ASO and the students. She also went over the budget where it said that there was a proposed \$1,500 for athletic banquets, and \$2,000 for athletic meals. But since the budget was cut further there are a total of \$18,000 or \$15,000 for the athletic department.

3.3 myAVC Email/Gmail Transition

Senator of Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic Development Enrique Camacho talked about the benefits of using Gmail instead of the AVC email accounts for the officers. There will be better communication with each of us. We will meet individually and set up accounts on Gmail. The email will be rerouted from myAVC and sent to Gmail. That will be better because myAVC mail sometimes slows down and is unreliable.

Dr. Zimmerman thought that this transition could violate Brown Act. But everyone cleared that up because the information would be the same being shared on myAVC but just transferred conveniently to Gmail were we can communicate better.

3.4 Student Court Updates

President Curtis Smith and Senator Enrique Camacho mentioned that the Student Court has been placed on the Agenda for June 14th at the Board of Trustees meeting and encouraged fellow ASO members to find viable and apt candidates for Court Members.

3.5 ASO/ ICC Activities

President Curtis Smith gave congratulations for the success of the flower sale during the graduation ceremony.

Senator of Language Arts and Instructional Resources Karole Obrikat said that for next time we need more protection for the flowers because the flowers got damaged a little bit by the weather before they started selling them.

Vice President, Club Affairs Patricia Del Gaudio is planning a Fourth of July event but we need to allocate the money from the new budget.

Move to approve up to \$500 from the new budget for the Fourth of July event by Senator of Mathematics, Science and Engineering Stephanie Conley, seconded by Senator of Language Arts and Instructional Resources Karole Obrikat, Motion passed 8/0/0.

Sara Rothenberg took Point of Personal Privilege at 3:01 p.m.

IV. REPORTS

Senator's Reports

Senator of Mathematics, Science and Engineering Stephanie Conley started a webpage where the ASO officers can get a login and write about events and spread out the word of ASO. She said Alpha Iota also has an outside webpage and it is very successful. The webpage can be a very powerful and free way to promote out club.

Senator of Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic Development Enrique Camacho said he went to a CCC meeting.

Student Development and Services Sandra Govin reported going to Academic Senate, she said the club needs more input and participation from students.

Executive Board Reports

Vice President, Club Affairs Patricia Del Gaudio said there is a simulator available in September. The simulator is available for 6 hours, 3 of the simulating drunk driving and the other 3 hours simulating texting while driving. There is an opening on November 9th and the contact is named Patrick if we want to approve the event.

President Curtis Smith said everyone is great and he will be available and gave everyone his number for any questions we might have.

Student Trustee Report –Absent

Advisor's Report

Dr. Zimmerman reported that she is proud of the ASO's efforts and that there is a possibility to go to a conference to New York on July 23-25th.

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS /UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENT Our next meeting will be on Monday June 14th at 4 PM in the Board Room.

VI. ADJOURNMENT

Moved to adjourn the meeting at 3:31 PM by Senator of Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic Development Enrique Camacho, seconded by Senator of Mathematics, Science and Engineering Stephanie Conley. Motion passed 7/0/0.

The meeting was adjourned at 3:31 PM.